Recruiting and Accessions Information Technology (RAIT) RFP

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

A/O: 17 APR 2012

1. Question: Please provide confirmation of the offeror’s interpretation of the Government’s answer to Question #31 posted on 12 April.  (1) The offeror shall assume that 29% of total dollars spent over the life of the IDIQ must be allocated to Small Businesses. (2) Further, on any individual Task Order issued under the IDIQ, if the “large business” offeror subcontracts to any other businesses over the course of a year, FAR 19.7 designated Small Business Subcontracting Plan goals must be observed.  Total 36.7% SB, WOSB 5%, HUBZone 3%, SDVOSB 3% and SDB 5%.   
Answer:  The assumptions are correct.
2. Question: On question #14 of 09 April, the Government has stated a start date is 11 September 2012 and the Government required Rates for the IDIQ to be for a calendar year, please advise if the Government plans to update Attachment 4 to accommodate a 60 month IDIQ?
Answer: Attachments #3 and #4 will be updated for a 60 month IDIQ period and included in Amendment 1 to N00039-12-R-0018.
3. Question:  It is noted that the Government is not requiring contractors to expand the RFP level 1 WBS elements. Would Offerors be deemed non-compliant if expansion on these WBS elements is included in submissions in order to facilitate avoiding repetition of common sub-elements?
Answer: The WBS elements were tailored based on experience with previous development efforts and the government recognizes there will be repetition in the sub-elements.  The government does not want offerors to increase number of level 1 WBS elements and doing so would be considered non-compliant.
4. Question:  In order to plan and manage a successful transition, can you please tell us if there are any tools related to source code documentation, development, or management that are proprietary or owned exclusively by the incumbent (and are not provided as GFE)?  Also, how will the source code be delivered as part of transition?
Answer: The government owns the documentation and source code and it will be made available to the winning offeror.  Source code will be provided in a mutually agreed upon media between the government and the winning offeror.
5. Question: Can we obtain a technical overview of PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS system configuration, both the development, testing and production instances (e.g., server specifications, OS version…)?
Answer:  All necessary PRIDE Mod technical information was provided as part of the proposal.  The technical information for the remaining systems will be provided to the winning offeror and is not necessary for proposal development.
6. Question:  In order to accurately estimate the effort, can the Government make available a technical data package that includes the current software development plan, all software design documents, data dictionary, Business Rules, Source Code, Test Scenarios, Test Scripts, requirements traceability matrix, customer requirements documents, system manuals, system architecture diagrams for PRIDE MOD II and the targeted applications to be subsumed?
Answer: The Government has provided the all of the necessary technical information required for proposal development.
7. Question: What is the current staffing profile for PRIDE MOD and the applications to be subsumed?
Answer:  PRIDE Mod sustainment currently has a staffing profile of approximately 6 people.  The future staffing profile for PRIDE Mod II will be determined once we are closer to production.
8. Question:  What are the different technologies that make up the NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS?
Answer: All systems subsumed in PRIDE Mod II will operate as part of the PRIDE Mod/PRIDE Mod II architecture.
9. Question:  Where are PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS currently hosted?
Answer: These systems are currently hosted within SPAWAR and Millington data centers.
10. Question: Can you please provide any existing DIACAP documents for PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS?
Answer:  The Government has provided all of the necessary technical information required for proposal development.  

11. Question:  When was the most current Authority to Operate (ATO) and Authority to Connect (ATC) received/signed/authorized for PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS?
Answer: All of these systems have current ATOs and the Government currently has the responsibility to ensure they stay in compliance.
12. Question: Please identify the number, type and details of any open trouble tickets, bugs, defects, or feature requests.
Answer:  The Government has previously provided the number of FTE required to support PRIDE Mod and the RAIT PWS provides required efforts to support PRIDE Mod.  The number, type and details of open trouble tickets is not necessary for proposal development.  
13. Question:  What CM tools are used to support PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS (Subversion, Microsoft TFS, Subversion, etc)?
Answer: Serena Dimensions and Rational Clear Quest.
14. Question: Will the Government make available any database documents for PRIDE MOD, NASIS, MedWaivers, CIRIMS, and MILITAPS (ER Diagrams, schema definition, current size, historical database growth, etc)?
Answer:  The Government has provided all of the necessary technical information required for proposal development.  This additional documentation will be provided after award.
15. Question:  In order to fully demonstrate all of the depth and breadth of our relevant experience, we respectfully request the page limit of Volume II to be increased to 20 pages.
Answer: Page length is limited to 12 pages.
16. Question: In reference to the development environment.  Can the government better define what it means by “mirror the production environment”?
Answer:  In section 5.2.3 of the PRIDE Mod II PWS, it is stated "The Contractor's development environment must be configured to replicate the Government production environment."  In order to reduce unexpected results in production, it is necessary for the development environment to be configured the same as the environment it will be executed.
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